ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

Local Transportation Bureau
1409 Coliseum Blvd., Montgomery, Alabama 36110-2060
Phone: (334) 242-6207 FAX: (334) 353-6550
Internet: http://www.dot.state.al.us

Kay lvey John R. Cooper
Governor Transportation Director

March 10, 2023

MEMORANDUM

TO: Section 5307/5339 Program Subrecipients

Digitally signed by Randy R. Stroup
FROM: Bradley B. Lindsey, P. E.Ra ndy R StrOUp Date: 2023.03.09 10:48:31 -06'00'

State Local Transportation Engineer

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2024 Section 5307 Urbanized Transportation
Program Application

Enclosed is the annual award application for federal assistance provided through the Federal
Transit Administration (FTA) for urbanized area public transportation. This application is for
Section 5307/5339 funds for Fiscal Year 2024. The Section 5307/5339 program of federal
funding is available for capital (Rolling Stock) procurement only.

Please see the application and related documents on the Alabama Department of
Transportation website at Urbanized Area Public Transit Program (state.al.us) under General
Information. Please read the application in its entirety as there are time-sensitive requirements that
need immediate attention.

The application is available in the Microsoft Word format and the remaining documents are in
Microsoft Excel format. Completed applications must be returned to your respective Regional
Manager on or before June 1, 2023. If you have any questions or need technical assistance
with the application development process, please contact your respective Regional Manager.
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